MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 17, 2020 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED
Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted
to three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes
additional time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. December 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
b. January 8, 2020 Special Board Meeting
¢. February 17, 2020 Special Board Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

=3}

. NEW BUSINESS

a. Selection of Officers (Discussion, possible Action Item)

b. Approve the Final Audit for FY 18-19 (Action Item)

¢. LAFCO — position of Alternate Special District Representative to the
Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board (RDAOB)
(Action Iterm)

d. Appointment Process to fill vacant Director position (Discussion Item,
possible Action Item)

e. Funding & Maintenance of Warning Signs (Discussion Item, possible
Action Item)

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consideration of approval of Resolution terminating the Agreement and
dissolving the Creekside Wastewater Authority. (Action Item)}
b. Hiring Paid Staff (Action Item)
8. TREASURER’S REPORT - Director Cahn (Discussion/Action Item)
9. CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT



11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay

Service, or e-mail tiffaniepalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 16, 2019 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 55462

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER — The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was calted to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn and Paul Casini. Director Absent: Tim Parker & Josh Dale.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve as written: Paul Casini, seconded by Tim Cahn
VOTE [3,0,1].

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 18, 2019 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Paul Casini seconded
by Tim Cahn VOTE [3,0,1].

CORRESPONDENCE — Email to LAFCO from Director Dan Fein
NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

a. Consideration of determination of vacancy of Director position of Director Tim Parker
pursuant to California Government Code section 1770(g). Director Tim Cahn motioned
to approve the removal of Director Tim Parker and declare vacancy of this position, this
was seconded by Director Dan Fein. VOTE [3,0,1].

b. Low Value Parcels — with the legal counsel from Bill Adams and he stated that the only
way to exempt low value parcels was to bring the measure back to the voters on the
May mail in ballot with an amendment to exclude low value parcels. There was public
comment about how other agencies went through the exemption process. Director Dan
Fein motioned to approve putting the amendment on the Ballot as well as concurrently
doing more research to see if there is another way to exempt low value parcels, this was
seconded by Director Paul Casini VOTE [3,0,1].

¢. Consideration of Approval of Resolution terminating the Agreement and dissolving the
Authority — This was discussed on how to achieve the dissolution and who would take
over the wastewater management afterwards. A resolution will need to be drafted by
both agencies.

d. Sphere of Influence Adjustments. Still needs a decision whether to go along with SOl or
oppose going into Sonoma County Fire District or explore other agencies.

e. Hiring Paid Staff — received 2 proposals from other agencies and still awaiting one from
Sonoma County Fire District. Once all proposals and details are received, a decision can
be made.



. Policy Ad-Hoc Committee Report Discussion — Will continue this discussion later,
possibly February to go over policies.

g. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee — there was discussion of possible options and the
more favorable option was to go with Gold Ridge. There will be more discussion of this
before a decision is made.

8. TREASURER’'S REPORT
a. Nothing to report
9, CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 809 calls to date.
b. Busiestyear
c. % of the calls have been out of district

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. New website is up and running

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Dan Fein seconded by Director Paul Casini. VOTE
[3,0,1] The Board was adjourned at 7:51 PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
/s/ Pirector Dale
/s/ Director Parker

/s/ Director Cahn




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING

Wednesday, January 8, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER - The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection
District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors: Dan Fein,
Tim Cahn, Paul Casini and losh Dale.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ~ Motion to approve as written: Paul Casini, seconded by Tim Cahn
VOTE.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

CORRESPONDENCE — Resolution Request and Proposed Resolution from Michele McDonell.
There was discussion about the information received, all board members agreed that they
appreciate the work that was put into it and agreed that Dan Fein would respond to the email
received.

NEW BUSINESS
a. Low Value Parce! Tax Exemptions — Prepare for Ballot Measure to be placed on the May
2020 Ballot — went over the information provided by Bill Adams and with the minor
edits suggested by Director Tim Cahn, all agreed to move forward with the Resolutions
and Ordinance. There were questions on how the refund process would work if the
measures pass; Bill agreed to come to the Regular Board Meeting on the 20 and bring
the information.

6. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Dan Fein seconded by Director Josh Dale. The

Board was adjourned at 6:135PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/
/s/
/s/
/s/

President Fein

Director Casini

Director Dale

Director Cahn




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Monte Ric Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

MINUTES

1. CALLTO ORDER —The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection
District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:06PM. Roll Call of Directors: Dan Fein,
Tim Cahn {via Phone), Paul Casini and Josh Dale.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve all items except item 7a; be tabled for the next
Regular Meeting: Casini and seconded by Josh Dale.

3. CORRELSPONDLNCE — There were multiple emails received regarding Low Value Parcel and/or
Contiguous Parcels. These were acknowledged and discussed.

4. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING — Director Dan Fein opened the public hearing at 6:10PM, there were
multiple public comments made opposing the motion for the 5/5/20 election.

5. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING - Director Dan Fein closed public hearing at 6:40PM.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution and Proposed Ordinance for 5/5/20 election to amend District Ordinance

18/1%-01 to exempt low value parcels (which was continued from the January 20, 2020
meeting) — Director Dan Fein does not believe it is in the best interest of the District to
move forward with the election and there was loop hole found to correct the error
made. During the certification of the tax roll in April, we will be able to correct to
exempt Low Value Parcels/Contiguous Parcels. Director Paul Casini motioned to not
approve the resolution and proposed ordinance and this was seconded by Tim Cahn.
VOTE [4,0]

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - None

8. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale seconded by Director Paul Casini. The
Board was adjourned at 6:52FPM



MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
/s/ Director Dale

/sf Director Cahn




A Wise Investmeni §

Torr Realty Co.

Serving the Russian River Sinee 1942

Michael L. Torr Lee O. Torr, Jr.
REALTOR® 1903-1968
Broker-Owner
CalBRE# 00558391 Claira F. Torr
1900-1968

Michele M. McDonell, SRA
REALTOR® Lee Q. Torr 1l
Broker-Associate 19286 - 2005
CalBRE# 00901828

Lee O. Torr IV

1979-2011 (retired)

Board of Directors February 12, 2020
Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Monte Rio, California

Re: Measure U~ Parcel Tax
Dear Board:

We are grateful for the decision made at the 2/5/2020 meeting to eliminate the option for an election to resolve
for the low value parcel issue. Our expectation Is the board will provide either a resolution or declarative process
for the next steps at the 2/17/2020 meeting a) for refunding monies to property owners who have paid for low
value parcels, b} to confirm if the tax collector will be notified before the second installment due date or if a refund
process will begin after the second installment due date; and ¢) indicate how this certification can accommodate
the specific requests from taxpayers for contiguous or complexly configured or classified parcels.

A review of the inquiries made to the District for contiguous parcel relief since October 2019, indicates a possible
tax relief request of approximately $1,300. While there might be more requests after the public becomes aware
of how the low value parcels issue was remedied, even double that amount would be well worth the District’s
consideration in terms of renewing public trust. The District has determined they can negotiate with a taxpayer
based on the MCU precedent set in April 2018.

On behalf of our family, we appreciate those who serve the District in volunteer and leadership positions. And, we
look forward to resolve for the concerns in the parcel tax inequities that we believe were unintended in the
passing of Measure U.

Respectfully,

Michele McDonell
On behalf of Torr Family properties

CC: Michael L. Torr (electronic delivery)

160 Wikiup Drive, Suite 201, Santa Rosa, CA 95403 (707)526-7872
21482 Moscow Road, Monte Rio, CA  (707)865-2182

No mail defivered to Monte Rie address
pleese vse Santz Ross address for cornespondance



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

111 SANTA ROSA AVENUE, SUITE 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
(707) 565-2577

www.sonomalafco.org

January 6, 2020
To: Chair and Clerk of the Board of:
Cloverdale Fire Protection District Russian River Recreation & Park District
Cloverdale Health Care District Schell-Vista Fire Protection District
Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District Shiloh Public Cemetery District
Marin/Senoma Mosquito & Vector Control District
Monte Rio Fire Protection District Sonoma County Fire District
Mante Rio Recreation & Park District Sonoma Resource Conservation District
Russian River Fire Protection District Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District

Valley of the Moon Water District
Subject: Selection of Alternate Special District Representative to the Countywide

Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board
Dear District Chair:

This letter is being sent to you as an invitation to your district to nominate a member of your
board of directors for the position of Alternate Special District Representative to the Sonoma
County Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board (RDAOB).

In 2011, the State of California dissolved redevelopment agencies throughout the State and
created redevelopment agency oversight boards as successor agencies. As of July 1, 2018, these
boards were generally consolidated into a single oversight board per county.

One member of the RDAOB can be appointed by the independent special district selection
committee, where the Committees exist; the Committee is comprised of the presiding officer, or
his or her designee, of every independent special district under the “umbrella” of the local agency
formation commission (LAFCO)}. When no Committee exists or when it is not feasible for the
Committee to meet, state law allows LAFCO staff to manage the business of the Committee by
mail. This is typically the process in place in Sonoma County.

Sonoma LAFCO used this process at the end of 2017 for selection of the special district
representative to the RDAOB. One person — Nance Jones, from the Russian River Fire Protection
District — was nominated, and, in that she was the only candidate, pursuant to state law, Ms.
Jones was deemed the Special District Representative to the RDAOB.

Current Request

At this time, the RDAOB is seeking Alternate representation for the member categories that



comprise the Board, so as to better assure that a quorum can be reached at Board meetings, if a
primary appointee cannot attend or must abstain from voting.

As a result, Sonoma LAFCO is initiating a nomination process for selection of the Alternate Special
District Representative to the RDACB.

Although more than 40 independent special districts operate in the County pursuant to the
LAFCO law, the California Health and Safety Code limits eligibility on the RDAOB to those special
districts that have territory in the jurisdiction of a former RDA and have been eligible to receive
property tax residual for the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund. These districts include
those listed at the beginning of this letter.

Process to Select Alternate Special District Representative to Sonoma County RDAOB
The process will consist of nomination and election periods.

Nominations
¢ Boards of directors of the listed districts may nominate any board member as a candidate for the
RDAOB Alternate Special District Representative position. An extended nomination period has
been scheduled.
e Candidates must complete the attached application and provide a current resume. Applications
submitted without a resume will be considered incomplete and will not be accepted.

Elections
e  After the close of the nomination period, Sonoma LAFCO will mail a ballot to each district eligible
to vote for the RDAOB Alternate Special District Representative, along with copies of completed
application forms, candidate resumes, and voting instructions, so that a mail-in ballot election can
be conducted.
e For the election to be valid, a quorum of at least of eight (8) of the special districts listed above
must submit valid ballots. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected.

Schedule

The following table shows the schedule for the mail ballot nomination and election process:

Monday | January 6, 2020 Start of Nomination Period: Letter Sent 1o Eligible Special Districts
Tuesday | February 18,2020 | End of Nomination Period: Sonoma ELAFCO must receive
nomination materials by 5:00 p.m.

Monday | February 24, 2020 | Start of Voting Period: Ballots Mailed to Eligible Districts

Monday | March 30, 2020 End of Voting Period: Sonoma LAFCO must receive ballots by 5:00
p.m.
Thursday | April 2, 2020 Ballots Counted; Results Announced; Districts Notified

Note: If only one candidate is nominated, pursuant to state law, that candidate wifl be deemed
elected, and no ballot will be mailed out; no election will take place.



E-mail Instead of U.5. Mail

State law allows provision of ballot materials from LAFCO and response from a district by
electronic mail, with the prior concurrence of the presiding officer of the district or his or her
alternate as designated by the governing body.

if your district would allow receipt of a ballot and associated materials by email and would want
to remit your ballot by email, please notify me at carole.cooper@sonoma-county.org by the end
of the nomination period of February 18, 2020.

Sonoma LAFCO encourages your district to consider submitting a nomination for the Alternate
Special District Representative to the Sonoma County RDA Oversight Board before February
18, 2020.

If you have any questions about the position or the process, please contact Sonoma LAFCO staff
at (707} 565-2577, Monday — Thursday, between 8:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m.

Sincerely,

oy

Carole Cooper
Assistant Executive Officer

Attachment



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

111 SANTA ROSA AVENUE, SUITE 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
(707) 565-2577
www.sonomalafco.org

APPLICATION FOR ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO
SONOMA COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Alternate Special District Representative to the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency
Oversight Board. Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in black or blue
ink. An electronic version is available online at www.sonomalafco.org

Note: Any candidate for this position must be a member of the board of directors of eligible disfricis listed
at the end of the application.

Date Submitied:

Name:

Slreel Address, Cily, Zip Code:

Telephone(s):

Emait:

Name of District You Represent:

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment:

Date Term Expires:

Total Years with District:

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service:

List any other agencies/special districts with which you have been or are currenily involved:

List any community service activities including names of organizations and dates of service:




SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Please explain why you want to serve as an alternate member on the Sonoma County Redevelopment

Agency Oversight Board.

*Eligible districts include: Cloverdale Fire Protection District, Cloverdale Health Care District, Gold Ridge
Resource Conservation District, Marin-Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District, Monte Rio Fire
Proteciion District, Monte Rio Recreation & Park District, Russian River Fire Protection District, Russian
River Recreation & Park District, Sonoma County Fire District, Sonoma Resource Conservation District,
Schell-Vista Fire Protection District, Shilch Public Cemetery District, Valley of the Moon Fire Protection
District, Valley of the Moon Water District

Page 2 0f2



ROSATTI
CONSULTING

Public Affairs & Campaign Consulting

EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN DENNIS ROSATTI OF ROSATTI CONSULTING, OR RC, THE CONSULTANT, WITH
OFFICES LOCATED AT 1142 VILLAGE WAY, SEBASTOPOL, CA 95472, AND MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, OR MRFPD, THE CLIENT, WITH OFFICES LOCATED IN 9870 MAIN ST., MONTE
RIO, CA 95462.

The primary purpose of this Agreement is to secure the services of Rosatti Consulting to assist Client
with public outreach and public affairs, including constituent communications, educational materials
praduction and public engagement, supporting the MRFPD and its potential upcoming ballot measure in
May of 2020. RC will work with the MRFPD team on strategic and tactical design and implementation of
a public outreach and communications plan, that will engage constituents and stakeholders to inform
them about the challenges facing the district and the solutions that could be provided from a legislative
ballot item. We will look at a direct mail piece to district residents to inform them of the details
surrounding the proposed measure, but we will not tell them to vote “yes” or “no” per legal
requirements preventing election influence by the sponsoring district. The term of service for consulting
will begin on or before February 5", 2020, and terminate at the discretion of the signed parties, with
proper notice given as described below.

Description of Services Delivered:

1) Develop public presentation and messaging points for the District.

2) Consult with the District on preparation of Ballot Measure argument.

3) Guidance on stakeholder outreach.

4) Guidance on media and public relations.

5) Handle all aspects of direct mail- content, creative, design, delivery. Produce one piece of Direct Mail
to all residents of the District educating them on the issues relating to the potential ballot measure.

6) Work with MRFPD to develop strategy, messaging, public engagement, and coordination toward
successful ballot measure communications with the public.

Payment for Services Rendered
Rosatti Consulting Fee and Length of Contract, will apply for the length of this agreement until otherwise
negotiated and agreed to by both parties.

Payment as detailed below shall be paid by Client to RC on a monthly basis before, or on the 10" of the
month, starting in February 2020, to reflect work performed in the month of payment, as well as any
overage from the preceding month, and so on through the length of the contract. Payment will be used
to draw funds as hours are worked, and funds not drawn down carry over to the next month as a
balance. Hourly rate is set at $175/hour. Time will be tracked against retainer(s) on a quarter hour basis.

Payment schedule for work performed in 2020 is as follows:
February- April 2020 $5,000.00 retainer

Denny Rosatti * 707.495.9735 * drosatti@yahoo.com
1142 Village Way, Sebastopol, California 95472



Reimbursement of Costs

Additional costs for expenses incurred in the course of the project campaign will be reimbursed.
Expenses for travel, meals, additional professional services, and other expenses are passed to the Client
at cost plus a 10% administration fee. Rosatti Consulting will not incur any additional expenditure over
$250 without written authorization from the Client. Mileage is charged to the Client at the approved IRS
mileage reimbursement rate, for travel outside of Sonoma County. Such expenses are due at the
following invoice payment periad.

Prepayment of Expenses

If prepayment is required by a vendor (as is customary for services including but not limited to printing,
postage, mailing services and purchase of voter lists), Client will be responsible to make advance
payment to RC or vendor.

Client Responsihility

Client agrees to provide RC all the information and support necessary for it to complete its
responsibilities as outlined in this agreement.

independent Contractor Status

Both Client and RC agree that RC will act as an independent contractor in the performance of duties
under this Agreement. Accordingly, RC shall be responsible for payment of all taxes, including Federal,
State and local taxes arising out of its activities, including but not limited to Federal and State income
tax, Social Security tax, Unemployment Insurance taxes, and any other taxes or business license fee as
required.

RC may, at its own expense, use any employees or subcontractors, as it deems necessary to perform the
services required of it by this agreement. Client may not control, direct or supervise Contractor's
employees or subcontractors in the performance of those services.

The Client will not provide office space or standard tools of the trade to RC at any time during the term
of this agreement.

Confidentiality

RC agrees that it will treat any information received from the Client during the performance of this
Agreement, which is not already publically available, in full confidence. RC agrees to take all reasonable
precautions to prevent any unauthorized disclosure of any confidential information, and to protect the
Client’s confidential information with the same diligence that RC takes to protect its own confidential
information.

All information obtained by RC in the performance of services will not be used for the benefit of RC, or
disclosed to any third party, except as may be necessary in order to perform services pursuant to this
agreement.

This clause shall survive termination of this Agreement, regardless of the reason for terminaticn.

Promotional Materials and Publicity

Client agrees that RC shall have the right to use the Client’s name and the Logo on its web site and in
promotional materials that may be preduced to secure future business by RC.

This clause shall survive termination of this Agreement, regardless of the reason for termination.

Termination of Contract




Either Client or RC may terminate this Agreement in writing by providing 15-days written notice. In such
case, if services have been provided by RC in advance of payment, Client agrees to pay RC the due
amount at termination of this agreement. If Client has made payment to RC in advanced of services
being provided by RC, RC agrees to reimburse Client accordingly.

General Terms & Conditions

This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without prior written approval.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations or representations not expressly set forth in this contract are of no force or effect. Any
changes to this Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties.

tf any part of this contract is deemed to be invalid by any court or arbitration, that part will become nuill
and void. The balance will continue to have full force and effect.

This agreement is to be interpreted based on the laws of the State of California.

Acceptance

Both parties accept the terms and conditions of this agrcement.

Dan Fein Dennis Rosatti
Monte Rio Fire Protection District, Rosatti Consulting, Principal
Board President

Date Date



RESOLUTION NO.: 000434
DATED: February 10, 2020

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE
RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE MONTE RIO RECREATION
AND PARKS DISTRICT TO RESCIND THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
ESTABLISHING THE CREEKSIDE WASTEWATER AUTHORITY AND
DISSOLVE THE AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, effective on September 1, 2013, the Boards of Directors of the
Monte Rio Fire Protection District (MRFPD) and the Monte Rio Recreation and Parks
District (MRRPD) executed a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) that established the
Creekside Wastewater Authority (Authority); and

WHEREAS, MRFPD and MRRPD, as the only parties to the JPA, desire to
rescind the JPA and dissolve the Authority, pursuant to Section 12 of the JPA; and

WHEREAS, Section 12 of the JPA requires a unanimous vote of all parties to
JPA in order to rescind the JPA and dissolve the Authority; and

WHEREAS, upon dissolution of the Authority, Section 12 of the JPA requires
remaining assets and liabilities be apportioned amongst the parties according to the
relative assessments paid by those parties, exclusive of late charges, from the inception of
the JPA to the point of termination;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARDS HEREBY FIND, RESOLVE AND
ORDER THE FOLLOWING:

1. The Boards of MRFPD and MRRPD find and declare that the Joint
Powers Agreement establishing the Creekside Wastewater Authority is rescinded and the
Authority is dissolved upon apportionment of the assets and liabilities of the Authority.

2. Upon adoption of this Joint Resolution by both parties, ownership of the
Authority wastewater system shall transfer to, and thereafter be owned and operated by,
MRRPD. All assets and liabilities of the Authority shall be apportioned to MRRPD.

3. MRFPD and MRRPD shall each continue to pay an annual assessment of
$2,500.00 for operations and maintenance of the Authority wastewater system.

4, Within 60 days after adoption of this Joint Resolution, MRFPD and
MRRPD shall meet to address and mutually agree on any remaining operational, future
development or other issues related to the Authority wastewater system.



THE FOREGOING JOINT RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District on
by Director , who moved its adoption, seconded
by Director , and ordered adopted by the following vote:

President

Director

Director

Director

Director

AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:
WIIEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and
SO ORDERED.

By: By:
President of the Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board

THE FOREGOING JOINT RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Recreation and Parks District on
February 10, 2020 by Chair Steve Baxman; moved for adoption by Director Jean Sasso,
seconded by Director Marina McTaggart, and adopted by the following roll call vote:

Chair Stephen K. Baxman _aye
Director Jean Sasso _aye
Director Marina McTaggart aye
Director Paul DuBray ave
Director Linda Santa Cruz aye
AYES: 5 NOES: ~ ABSENT ORNOT VOTING:

WHEREUPON, the Chair declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and
SO ORDERED.

By: By:
Chair of the Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board




1 a3eg

E1°L9L 104 S.'££2'08S 10MIBN £oUol 1S AIMIAwWwe) - 901 [e30],

£1°L9L°L04 G4°88T “oouf 3821534] - SOTH jsa13IU] 0zoe/18/10 nsodag
8L ELS 204 00000 0SS g Atuniauod) - o1 I9jsuel], spunyg 0e0t/50/10 JgJsueL],
8€'€E5'L51 FoNXeN Aouol ISind AIumnuwrwio) - 9oT

99'E11‘S+T £0'9E6°188 0F LLY'8 Bupeiad jsad Apunwmos - 0T [eI0L

09'ET1'SHE 08 bl "d SIUNCSOY - 0000T 1-29091£605¢E 1-290-2 8§ - 390d 0.L£6 0ZOT/¥T/L0  A99YD- 1w Y
96°L81°SHE *d SIUNCSIY - 0000T £8£90108 ‘QIOA £8€-7 81§ - seS[aLay 99€6 020%/08/10  ¥oouD- wud (g
96°L81°'SH2 0L L8 d SIUNCSYY - 0000T 00£6006E  ~ 191eMm sFuLdS Jatesiaong $9¢6 0T0T/08/10 HA28UD- U] B
Q99'SLE'SHE 05'16L°T *d SIUNGIDY - 0000T dT7] ‘SIUO[ 9 SUOULY ‘LIS +9£6 0Z0Z/02/T0  ¥o8YD-ud (fg
91°L90°8bE *d SIUNOTVY - 0000T SHEO010S (AI0A SHE-1 BIg - SES[[aLIay £9¢6 0Z0Z/08/10  H0eyD- 1wd (g
91" L90'8bE 25781 " d $IUNOCOY - 0000T €SH60ET  UONEDUNWIWOD PIdUBYUH Z9L6 0e0T/02/10  HoeUD- 1w g
£4°6580'8H2 00 1Zk'T d SIUNOSdY - 0000T 081# Gi vaso 1986 0z0Z/0Z/T0  NoeyD- Wy 1Y
£4°905'6¥2 +Z661 d SIUNOTVY - 00008 “oneelold all Aeq edapog 09€6 020Z/0T/10  93uD-ud [jig
L6'S0L'6FE 00'864°1 puadng - £169 puadng 610g 1equeosc] SUCWHNG MAYN RN 58108 0202/SE/10 A2YD
LEEQSIST Lb"069 puxing - £165 puadng 6107 19qLuaca g 1azZ[dd [ AR $8I0S 0Z0T/SE/T0 {34
BT EST 096°59¢ puxdng . €165 AnDO 90D £8105 0goz/st/10 $oAYD
0F"09b°852 1+'65 fed 1woyum[op - 1165 0ANUNPA 6108 19qUS0a( (g} nano weLg Z8108 080g/51/10 A2BYD
18'S15°288 95 1t Ao 12IN[OA - 116G 193UN[OA 670F 1oqLUa03(] {2} smmo o1dy 18108 0Z0T/S1/10 98U
LE7A5S'EST 0418 ABvg 1893UN[oA - TE6S RNUNOA 6102 QRIS D{SMIZIN[Y SEUWoY, 08108 0g0Z/S1/10 AoBYD
OGRS TSE 951 Aed J923un[op - [165 puadng 6102 lequase( yasewy Ay 6LI0S ozog/si/1o Ao
£9°929'252 0.°2T Aed 1203URN[OA - L16S 133UN[OA 6107 Jequiedad yoseey] uolfery 8L108 0T0T/S1/10 HoayD
£L°6+9°78T 16°G91°1 puadng - €168 puadnyg 6107 19qas( Lrsp N wlprey L4T0S 080%/S1/10 8D
+2SI8'ECE +8°0ZE'C puing - 165 puadng 6L0g 1equssa(g UMOPUSY |, UaAd1G 9LT08 080Z/S1/10 b CElte]
80°9E1°95% 9L $8E"1 ~LId - GJ 6i0¢ Pquesed ¥d  *IN[OE SSaUISnE SalkBAOUL] 0Z0T/S1/10 OB
+8°025°25T SR'ETET -L1ds- s9XBL Md GI0Z 199Was(]  *TINOG SSeuLshy SArfRAOUL] 020z/g1/10 MEClte]
69'¥FR°68% 06'082  [RUOISSHOI] - 0059 GI0T 19quRasQ  "HN[OS SSBUISTE SATRACUL] 0Z0Z/S1/10 }oBLD
657521092 00'e1e **d SHUNOSY - 0000T sangy Apuop Qg0g Lienagey wootsdpyqam 6956 0Z0Z/01/10  %9%9yD-jwd g
657 0FE 092 20701 " d STUNOSOY - 0000T 8-91E8TEFR90 8-91 £ 1PUUSL - IR0 89¢6 0Z0Z/0T/10  %99yD-wd g
99°05€°09% 08'2$8'C d SIUNOSOY - QOO0Z  UUSMY GF9S00STOTNIENW # IULPIOU] U3 JO SOUB[NqWY 1BISPIY L9826 0Z0Z/01/10  99yD-Jwd g
91869797 02 LLb'8 -LY1dS- sodaq 0z0e/L0/10 nsodag
98'0Z2'+ST TET8 d SHUneIY - 00008 £8€90105 £8E-C WS - sed{jeLioy 6SE6 0Z0Z/90/10  %09UD-Juid e
29°E0E$ST +6'84 ' d S1UNOSIY - 0000T 10000-81TOTETLE UOZLIAA 8586 0202/90/10 ¥09UD- Jwd Mg
B LLEWST 009 “d SIUNeSY . 0000T Z19+1 fogeg equueg 1886 0zZ0Z/00/10  %osUD-Iwd g
O THPFET 00°006°S d SIUNOSY - 0000T HPNY reroueury AT/01 Ad vdD ‘ureg dueq 9526 0Z0Z/90/10  399yD-Jud jid
O THE09T 009681 *'d SIUNOSOY - 0000T URINSU[ JBg sOouddy oy §8¢6 0Z0Z/o0/10  %99UD-Jud g
Z9'8EL°C9T 06°5+9 *d SIUNeSIV - 0000T SHEY0TOS SHE-1 |Ig - sed|pLiay 586 0z08/90/10 HIYD- I g
TS F88'T9T SHEL "'d SISy . 0000Z 128012561 WNOMD - IBIY £5€6 0Z0Z/90/10  ¥HoeuD-iud g
16°156°09T £9°LL g STUNOdY - 0000T 1-29091€608E 1-290-Z ©18 - ABDd FASS(] 0202/20/10  #98yD-Jwd g
09°SE0°E9T 82'81¢ " d SIUNGSOY . 0000DT £-TEYBELESOE Z-z£9-1 ®1g - A%Dd 15€6 0Z0%/80/10  99yD-3lud g
88'£CE°C0T +Z'€TT “d SIUNOSOY - O000T 9 S8% S6ET-S98 L0L Z uonmg - LRIy 056 020z/T0/10  ¥PRUD-lud g
TI LLS'E0E gzeroy “d SIUNOSHY - 00007 L+L1598-00-50+0 MNVE Xam 6HE6 0Z0Z/E0/10 %0ayD-Ijuy j[g
0P E61°592 00°S1Z *'d SIUNOSdY - 00008 san(] A[tpuoly pzoz Lesnuer wodadpyqam 8¥L6 0Z0Z/e0/10  A#99YD-IJwd g
Ob" 201592 9561 g SIUNOSIY - 0000T 151532 S11Ed 0INY 1341 L¥E6 0202/20/10  >p0eyD-Iwd g
96°9TH 59T 09'01 'd SIUNOSOY - 0000T 8-01E81EHR90 8-91 € Jouudp - PO 9vE6 0Z0z/E0/10  spoayD- Jud g
95T LEFC9T g1 294 'd SIUNesy - 0000T 8-09€ L90T 598 404 T UOREIS - LBLY SH6 020%/20/10  #%eyD-Jud g
L4 F0E'09Z 06°£5¢E Uy JO SR - S8R0 quvo ssaNIgnd he6 0202/20/10 AIAD
19°855°99% 8€'18 10 /SeD - 1084 uewxeg "M'S +HE6 020z/20/10 NOHD
66"6£9°09Z AR A -LI1ds- NINAV-6TAON ' ucnosjold a1l s2p1y plon £HE6 020z/50/10 ey
P E8L5°89T 00°000°088 g Arunuued - 6ol agsued], spunyg 0z0z/z0/10 19psuel],
L+ 2L5'818 Sunerado 3sayg Hrunmmod - gOT

aoumng 1paL> nqsa mds oW SWHN wny amg adfiy,

0202¢ ‘1€ Arenuer jo sy

493851633 SJUN02IY Jung
JIOLISI(J UOIOI}0Id I ORJ SIUON

sigeg [enisoy
oz/z1/zo
WV LT:0T



7 o8ed

EI'ZPPPETT SO°9EL6°I8S  L0O'SLL'8SS TV.LOL
PE198' 108 z0v9 JUNED0Y SFUMEBS 1811 AUnmue) - 601 [210L
+E 195102 zo'+9 “roau 1selslug - GOL isadaqu] ocoe/1e/10 usodaq
EE L6H'TOE jumooay sfupaeg Jsad Apunwmoe) - 601
sounog npaL nq2a nrds oway AWDN wny g adfiy

0Z0T ‘1€ Arenuep jo sy
4218163y SJUNO02oY Jung
IOLISTE UOI309301d L] OTY IUOI

SISeq [ENI00Y
0z/z1/T0
NV LZ0T



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Dec 19 Jan 20 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 : Property - CY Secured 259,568.77 0.00 470,000.00 -210,430.23 55.23%
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 304,921.64 0.00 556,395.00 -251,473.36 54 8%
1008 - RDA Increment -109,485.83 0.00 -200,000.00 90,514.17 54.74%
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
1014 - RDA Pass Through 35,922.94 0.00 70,000.00 -34,077.06 51.32%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 78,021.19 0.00 140,000.00 -51,978.81 55.73%
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY 1,897.03 0.00 10,060.00 -8,102.97 18.97%
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured 15,007.14 0.00 13,000.00 2,007.14 115.44%
1060 - Property - PY Secured 0.00 0.00 -80.00 80.00 0.0%
1080 - Suppiemental Prop Taxes - PY 0.00 0.00 -40.00 40.00 0.0%
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 255.00 -255.00 0.0%
10 - Tax Revenue - Other 0.00 0 .00 0.00 .0%
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 585,853.88 0.00 1,055,530.00 -469,676.12 55.5%
17 - Use of Money/Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 ' Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 21.88 0.00 80.00 -58.12 27.35%
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax 11.02 0.00 10,500.00 -10,488.98 0.11%
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State 0.00 8,477.30 100,000.00 -57,354.86 42.685%
2510 - Equip Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2970 - RDA Asset Distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 32.90 8,477.30 113,580.00 -70,901.96 37.58%
30 - Charge for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income 0.60 0.00 0.60 5,951.00 100.0%
4102 - Donations/Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4105 - Interest Income 133.64 297.77 1,000.00 292.02 129.2%
4200 - Other Revenue 0.60 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellanecus Revenues - Other 0.60 0.00 0.00 10,800.00 100.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 133,64 29777 1,000.00 17,043.02 1,804.3%
Total Income 586,020.42 877507 1,170,110.00 -523,535.06 55.26%
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total COGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gross Profit 586,020.42 8,775.07 1,170,110.00 -523,535.06 55.26%
Expense
50 - Payroli Expenses
5810 - Permanent Positions 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 0.0%
5811 - Volunteer Pay 525.01 420.00 20,000.G0 -14,122.37 29.39%
5913 - Stipend 8,200.79 §,767.75 150,000.60 -90,333.89 39.78%

Page 1 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Dec 19 Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5914 - Strike Team 1,667.32 0.00 100,000.00 -74,191.96 25.81%
5822 - FICA-Retirement 679.44 569.64 26,040.00 -20,315.23 21.99%
5924 - Medicare 158.91 133.24 7,000.00 -5,661.12 19.13%
5930 - Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
5935 - Unemployment 203.31 248.09 18,900.00 -17,029.24 9.9%
5940 - Workers' Compensation 0.00 1,896.00 38,220.00 -32,532.00 14.88%
50 : Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5¢ - Payroll Expenses 11,434.78 12,034.72 700,160.00 -594,185.81 15.14%
80 - Services/Supplies
6021 + Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2.000.00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 3,407.63 122.72%
6040 - Communications 315.04 18.57 10,000.00 -5,944.28 40.56%
6060 - Food 0.00 0.00 500.00 -393.45 21.31%
6080 - Household Expense 580.20 65,69 800.00 462.00 157.75%
6100 - Insurance -419.00 0.00 23,000.00 -1,378.00 94.01%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 6,499.67 34.00 50,000.00 -26,027 .14 47.95%
6180 - Maint. - Building 540.00 0.00 30,000.00 -23,384 47 22.05%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 -1,661.00 76.27%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 - Contract Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 - Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 1,505.00 265.00 3,000.00 -635.69 78.81%
6410 - Postage 0.60 55.00 500.00 -445.00 11.0%
6461 - Supplies 435.23 829.19 10,000.¢0 ~6,4OS.28 35.92%
6500 - Professional Services 158.85  2,693.40 10,000.00 -5,792.50 42.08%
6510 - Administrative Services 1,370.57 1,827.42 16,000.00 -5,083.55 68.23%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 + Dispatch Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 0.00 1,048.00 -56.00 94.66%
6610 - Legal Services 279150  3,613.50 15,000.00 -1,725.00 88.5%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 5,900.00 0.00 6,000.00 -100.00 98.33%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 1.00 0.00 100.00 -70.00 30.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - SB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 -12,464 .00 0.29%

Page 2 of 3



7060 -

7120
7201
7300
7320
7330

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Board Expense

- Training-In-Service

- Gas/Oil

- Transportaion/Travel

- Utilities

- Maint - Creekside JPA
7480 -
7920 -

Reconciliation Discrepancies

Interest Expense

60 - Services/Supplies - Other

Totat 60 - Services/Supplies
85 - Capital Assets

8520
8560
8590
8595

- Fixed Assets - Bldgs

- Fixed Assets - Equipment

- Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
- Depreciation Expense

85 - Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets

Total Expense
Net Income

Dec 19 Jan 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 100.00 2,499.89 2,598.89%
489.24 198.24 5,000.00 -3,315.32 33.69%
1,615.28 1,369,086 15,000.00 -2,203.11 85.31%
0.0¢ 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,406.90 1,710.71 14,000.00 -2,641.06 81.14%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 072 0.00 6.33 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2418948 1268150  275498.00 -124,302.00 54 88%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.0%
_25,624.26 24,716.22 975,658.00 -638,487.81 34.56%
470,396.16 -15,941.15 194,452.00 114,952.75 159.12%

Page 3 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

10:36 AM

02112120
Accrual Basis

Jan 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
105 - Community First Operating 245,113.66
106 - Community First Money Market 707,767.13
109 - Communlty First Savings Account 301,561.34
Total Checking/Savings 1,254,442.13
Accounts Receivable
11650 - Due from Other Government 27,342.14
Total Accounts Recejvable 27,342.14
Total Current Assets 1,281,784.27
TOTAL ASSETS 1,281,784.27
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounis Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 6,367.63
Total Accounts Payable 6,367.63
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 730.77
Total Credit Cards 73077
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24050 - Tax Withholding -4,343.01
24100 : FICA -3,057.84
24150 - Medicare -715.15
24000 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 15,667.80
Total 24600 - Payroll Liabilities 7,551.80
Total Other Current Liabilities 7.551.80
Total Current Liabilities 14,650.20
Total Liabilities 14,650.20
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 384,440.63
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 612,456.10
Net Income 270,237.34
Total Equity 1,267,134.07
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,281,784.27




